# University of Pittsburgh

# Diversity Recruitment Resource Guide Faculty Positions

Office of Diversity and Inclusion 9/30/2020

This Diversity Recruitment Resource Guide has been researched and produced by the University of Pittsburgh Office of Diversity and Inclusion (ODI) as a resource for our search committees and hiring managers. Should you wish to use this information for any purpose other than employment recruitment you are advised to contact the desired institution or organization for their expressed permission. Suggestions for adjustments or additions to this Guide may be referred to pauem5@pitt.edu.

### Contents

Arts and Sciences	
Business	11
Business Administration	11
Education	13
Engineering	14
Nursing	16
Pharmacy	18
Public Health	19
Schools of Health Sciences	21
Schools of Medicine	22
School of Social Work	23
School of Law	23
Master List of Schools in Guide	24
Alaska Native and Native Hawaiian-Serving Institutions	24
Historically Black Colleges and Universities	25
Hispanic-Serving Institutions	26
Tribal Colleges and Universities	27
All Other Institutions	28
Minority Alumni Groups	29
Professional Associations	34
Health Sciences	37
Directories and Job Posting Websites	38
BlackPhD.com	39
Committee on Institutional Cooperation Doctoral Directory	39
DiverseJobs.net	39
Diversity Web	39
Faculty for the Future	39
Ford Foundation Fellows Directory	39
Future Black Faculty Database	
IMDiversity.com	40
Inside Higher Ed	40
INSIGHT Into Diversity	40

Latinos in Higher Ed	40
MFAD: The Minority Faculty Applicant Database (The Academic Network, Inc.)	
National Minority Faculty Identification Program	40
Southern Regional Education Board Doctoral Scholars Directory	40
The Tribal Employment Newsletter	41
	MFAD: The Minority Faculty Applicant Database (The Academic Network, Inc.)

### Key to Table Abbreviations

- > ANSI Alaska Native-Serving Institutions
- ➤ **HBCU** Historically Black Colleges and Universities
- ➤ **HSI** Hispanic-Serving Institutions
- > NHSI Native Hawaiian-Serving Institutions
- > TCU- Tribal Colleges and Universities

### **Arts and Sciences**

Biology								
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups		
Alabama State University		Х						
City College of New York, CUNY			X					
Clark Atlanta University		Х						
Columbia University						X		
Dartmouth College						X		
Duke University						X		
Emory University						X		
Florida International University			Х					
Georgetown University						X		
Harvard University						X		
Howard University		Х						
Johns Hopkins University						X		
New Mexico State University			Х					
New York University						X		
Penn State University						X		
Stanford University						X		
Temple University						X		
Tennessee State University		Х						
University of Alaska – Fairbanks	Х							
University of California, Merced			Х					
University of California, San Diego						X		
University of California, San Francisco								
University of Maryland						X		

University of Miami			Х			
University of Michigan						Х
University of New Mexico			Х			
University of Pennsylvania						Х
University of Pittsburgh						Х
University of Texas at El Paso			Х			
University of Virginia						Х
University of Washington						Х
Virginia Tech						X
Washington University in St. Louis						Х
Yale University						X
	Bioinfo	rmatics				
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Columbia University						Х
Emory University						Х
University of Michigan						Х
University of California, San Diego						Х
University of Pittsburgh						Х

Chemistry								
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups		
Brown University						Χ		
City College of New York, CUNY			Х					
Clark Atlanta University		Х						
Columbia University						Х		
Dartmouth College						Х		
Delaware State University		Х						
Duke University						Х		
Emory University						X		
Florida International University			Х					
Georgetown University						Χ		
Harvard University						X		
Howard University		Х						
Jackson State University		Х						
Johns Hopkins University						Χ		
New Mexico State University			Х					

New York University			X
Penn State University			X
Princeton University			X
Stanford University			X
Temple University			X
University of California, Los Angeles			
University of California, San Diego			X
University of California, San Francisco			
University of Hawaii at Manoa		Х	
University of Maryland			X
University of Miami	Х		
University of Michigan			X
University of New Mexico	Х		
University of Pennsylvania			X
University of Pittsburgh			X
University of Texas at El Paso	Х		
University of Texas at San Antonio	Х		
University of Virginia			X
University of Washington			X
University of Wisconsin			X
Virginia Tech			X
Washington University in St. Louis			X
Yale University			X

Computer Science								
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups		
Bowie State University		Х						
Brown University						X		
City College of New York, CUNY			Х					
Columbia University						X		
Cornell University						X		
Dartmouth College						X		
Duke University						X		
Emory University						X		
Florida International University			Х					

Г				
Harvard University				X
Johns Hopkins University				X
New Mexico State University		Χ		
New York University				X
North Carolina A&T State University	X			
Nova Southeastern University		Χ		
Princeton University				X
Stanford University				X
Temple University				X
University of California, Merced		Х		
University of California, San Diego				X
University of Hawaii at Manoa			Х	
University of Maryland				X
University of Miami		Х		
University of Michigan				X
University of New Mexico		Х		
University of Pittsburgh				X
University of Texas at El Paso		Χ		
University of Texas at San Antonio		Х		
University of Virginia				X
University of Washington				X
University of Wisconsin				X
Virginia Tech				X
Yale University				X
				L

Economics							
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups	
Brown University						X	
Columbia University						X	
Cornell University						X	
Duke University						Х	
Emory University						X	
Florida International University			Х				
Georgetown University						X	
Harvard University						X	
Howard University		Х					

Johns Hopkins University				X
New York University				X
Penn State University				X
Princeton University				X
Stanford University				X
Temple University				X
Tuskegee University	X			
University of California, Los Angeles				
University of California, San Diego				X
University of Hawaii at Manoa			X	
University of Maryland				X
University of Miami		Х		
University of Michigan				X
University of New Mexico		Х		
University of Pennsylvania				X
University of Pittsburgh				X
University of Virginia				X
University of Washington				X
University of Wisconsin				X
Virginia Tech				X
Washington University in St. Louis				X
Yale University				X

Environmental Science								
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups		
Brown University						X		
City College of New York, CUNY			Х					
Dartmouth College						X		
Duke University						X		
Florida A&M University		Х						
Florida International University			Х					
Harvard University						X		
Howard University		Х						
Johns Hopkins University						X		
Morgan State University		Х						
New Mexico State University			Х					
North Carolina A&T State University		Х						
Penn State University						X		

Princeton University					Χ
Sitting Bull College				Х	
Stanford University					Χ
Temple University					Χ
University of Alaska – Fairbanks	Х				
University of California, Los Angeles					
University of California, San Diego					X
University of Hawaii at Manoa			Х		
University of Maryland					X
University of Miami		Х			
University of Michigan					X
University of New Mexico		X			
University of Pittsburgh					X
University of Texas at El Paso		Х			
University of Texas at San Antonio		Х			
University of Virginia					Χ
University of Washington					X
Virginia Tech					X
Washington University in St. Louis					X
Yale University					X

	English/Writing							
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups		
Brown University						X		
City College of New York, CUNY			Х					
Dartmouth College						Х		
Duke University						X		
Florida A&M University		Х						
Florida International University			Х					
Harvard University						X		
Howard University		Х						
Institute of American Indian Arts					Х			
Johns Hopkins University						X		
Morgan State University		Х						
New Mexico State University			Х					
North Carolina A&T State University		Х						
Penn State University						X		
Princeton University						X		

Stanford University				X
Temple University				X
University of Alaska – Fairbanks	Х			
University of California, Los Angeles				
University of California, San Diego				X
University of Hawaii at Manoa			Х	
University of Maryland				X
University of Miami		X		
University of Michigan				X
University of New Mexico		X		
University of Pittsburgh				X
University of Texas at El Paso		X		
University of Texas at San Antonio		X		
University of Virginia				X
University of Washington				X
Virginia Tech				X
Washington University in St. Louis				X
Yale University				X

	Mathe	matics				
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Brown University						X
City College of New York, CUNY			Х			
Columbia University						X
Cornell University						X
Dartmouth College						X
Delaware State University		Х				
Duke University						X
Emory University						X
Harvard University						X
Howard University		Х				
Johns Hopkins University						X
New Mexico State University			Х			
New York University						X
Penn State University						X
Princeton University						Х

Stanford University				X
Temple University				X
University of Alaska – Fairbanks	Х			
University of California, Los Angeles				
University of California, San Diego				X
University of Hawaii at Manoa			Х	
University of Maryland				X
University of Miami		X		
University of Michigan				X
University of New Mexico		Х		
University of Pennsylvania				X
University of Pittsburgh				X
University of Virginia				X
University of Washington				X
University of Wisconsin				X
Virginia Tech				X
Washington University in St. Louis				X
Yale University				X

	Philos	ophy		,	·	
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Brown University						X
Columbia University						X
Cornell University						X
Duke University						X
Emory University						Χ
Georgetown University						X
Harvard University						X
Johns Hopkins University						X
New York University						X
Penn State University						X
Princeton University						X
Stanford University						X
Temple University						X
University of Arkansas, Pine Bluff			Х			

University of California, Los Angeles			
University of California, San Diego			X
University of Hawaii at Manoa		Х	
University of Maryland			X
University of Miami	Х		
University of Michigan			X
University of New Mexico	Х		
University of Pennsylvania			X
University of Pittsburgh			X
University of St. Thomas, Houston	Х		
University of Virginia			X
University of Washington			X
University of Wisconsin			X
Washington University in St. Louis			X
Yale University			X

Psycholog	y/Clinica	l Psych	ology/C	Counseli	ing	
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Albizu University			Х			
Brown University						X
City College of New York, CUNY			Х			
Columbia University						Х
Cornell University						Х
Dartmouth College						Х
Duke University						Х
Emory University						Х
Florida International University			Х			
Georgetown University						Х
Harvard University						Х
Howard University		Х				
Jackson State University		Х				
Johns Hopkins University						Х
New Mexico State University			Х			
New York University						Х
Nova Southeastern University			Х			
Penn State University						X

Princeton University						Х
Sine Gleska University					Х	
Stanford University						Х
Temple University						Х
Tennessee State University		Х				
University of Alaska – Fairbanks	Х					
University of California, Los Angeles						
University of California, San Diego						X
University of Hawaii at Manoa				Х		
University of La Verne			Х			
University of Maryland						Χ
University of Miami			Х			
University of Michigan						Х
University of New Mexico			Х			
University of Pennsylvania						Х
University of Pittsburgh						X
University of Texas at El Paso			Х			
University of Virginia						X
University of Washington						Χ
University of Wisconsin						Х
Virginia Tech						Х
Washington University in St. Louis						Χ

	Stati	stics				
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Columbia University						X
Cornell University						X
Duke University						X
Harvard University						X
Johns Hopkins University						X
Penn State University						X
Stanford University						X
Temple University						X
University of California, Los Angeles						
University of Michigan						X
University of New Mexico			Х			
University of Pennsylvania						X

University of Pittsburgh			X
University of Virginia			X
University of Washington			X
University of Wisconsin			X
Virginia Tech			X
Yale University			Х

### **Business**

Business Administration								
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups		
Duke University						X		
Emory University						X		
Florida International University			Х					
Jackson State University		Х						
Morgan State University		Х						
Nova Southeastern University			Х					
Temple University						X		
University of California, Los Angeles								
University of California, San Diego						X		
University of Maryland						X		
University of Miami			Х					
University of Pittsburgh						X		
University of Virginia						X		
University of Washington						X		
Washington University in St. Louis						X		

Accounting							
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups	
Columbia University						X	
Florida International University			Х				
Harvard University						X	
New York University						X	
Stanford University						X	
University of Miami			Х				
University of Michigan						X	

University of Pennsylvania				Х
University of Pittsburgh				Х
University of Texas at San Antonio		Х		
University of Wisconsin				Х
Virginia Tech				Х
Yale University				Х

	Fina	ance				
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Columbia University						X
Florida International University			Х			
Harvard University						X
New York University						X
Stanford University						X
University of Michigan						X
University of Pennsylvania						X
University of Pittsburgh						X
University of Texas at San Antonio			Х			
University of Wisconsin						X
Virginia Tech						X
Yale University						X
	Mark	eting				
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Columbia University						X
Harvard University						X
New Mexico State University			Х			
New York University						Х
Stanford University						X
Temple University						X
University of Michigan						X
University of Pennsylvania						Х
University of Pittsburgh						Х
University of Texas at San Antonio			Х			
University of Wisconsin						Х
Virginia Tech						X
						_

# **Education**

	<u> </u>					
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Alabama A& M University		X				Groups
Barry University			X			
California State University- Fresno			X			
California State University- Fullerton			X			
California State University- Long Beach			X			
California State University- Los Angeles			Х			
Columbia University						Х
Fayetteville State University		Х				
Florida International University			Х			
Harvard University						X
John Hopkins University						X
La Sierra University				Х		
Navajo Technical College					Х	
New York University						X
New Mexico State University			Х			
Oglala Lakota College					Х	
New Mexico State University						
Nova Southeastern University			Х			
Penn State University						X
Sine Gleska University					Х	
Sitting Bull College					Х	
South Carolina State University		Х				
St. Thomas University			X			
Stanford University						X
Texas A & M, Corpus Christi						
University of California, Los Angeles						X
University of La Verne			X			
University of Maryland, East Shore		X				
University of Maryland, College Park						X
University of Miami			X			
University of Michigan						Х
University of New Mexico			Х			
University of Pennsylvania						Х
University of Pittsburgh						X
University of Virginia						X
Yale University						X

# **Engineering**

Engineering										
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumn Groups	ıi			
Brown University						X				
City College of New York, CUNY			Х							
California State University- Long Beach			Х							
Dartmouth College						X				
Duke University						X				
Florida A&M University		Х								
Florida International University			Х							
Harvard University						X				
Howard University		Х								
Johns Hopkins University						X				
Morgan State University		Х								
New Mexico State University			Х							
North Carolina A&T State University		Х								
Penn State University						X				
Princeton University						X				
Stanford University						X				
Temple University						Х				
University of Alaska – Fairbanks	Х									
University of California, Los Angeles										
University of California, Merced			Х							
University of California, San Diego						X				
University of Hawaii at Manoa				X						
University of Maryland						X				
University of Miami			X							
University of Michigan						X				
University of New Mexico			Х							
University of Pittsburgh						X	_			
University of Texas at El Paso			Х							
University of Texas at San Antonio			Х							
University of Virginia						X				
University of Washington						X				
Virginia Tech						X				

Washington University in St. Louis			Х
Yale University			X

# Nursing

	MSN								
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups			
Albany State University		Х							
Alcorn State University		Х							
Barry University			Х						
Bowie State University		Х							
California State University Bakersfield Fresno LA Stanislaus			Х						
College of Mount Saint Vincent			Х						
Colorado State University, Pueblo			Х						
Coppin State University		Х							
Delaware State University		Х							
Duke University						X			
Emory University						X			
Florida A&M University		Х							
Florida International University			Х						
Georgetown University						X			
Grambling State University		Х							
Hampton University		Х							
Johns Hopkins University						X			
Mercy College			Х						
Morgan State University		Х							
New York University						X			
Nova Southeastern University			Х						
Penn State University						X			
Prairie View A&M University		X							
Southern University & A&M College		X							
Temple University						X			
Tennessee State University		X							
Texas A&M Corpus Christi			Х						
Texas A&M International University			Х						
University of California, Los Angeles									
University of California, San Francisco									
University of Hawaii at Manoa				Х					

University of Miami	X	
University of Michigan		X
University of New Mexico	Х	
University of Pittsburgh		X
University of Texas at El Paso	Х	
University of Texas Health Science Center at		
San Antonio	X	
University of Virginia		X
University of Washington		X
University of Wisconsin		Х

DNP							
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni	
						Groups	
Barry University			X				
Duke University						X	
Johns Hopkins University						X	
University of Miami			Х				
University of Pittsburgh						X	
University of Virginia						X	
University of Washington						X	

PhD in Nursing								
School	ANSI	HBCU	HSI	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni		
						Groups		
Barry University			X					
Duke University						X		
Emory University						X		
Florida International University			Х					
Johns Hopkins University						Х		
New York University						Х		
Nova Southeastern University			Х					
Penn State University						Х		
Southern University & A&M College		Х						
University of California, Los Angeles								
University of California, San Francisco								
University of Hawaii at Manoa				Х				
University of Miami			Х					

University of Michigan				X
University of New Mexico		Х		
University of Pennsylvania				Х
University of Pittsburgh				Χ
University of Texas Health Science Center at				
San Antonio		X		
University of Virginia				X
University of Washington				Χ
University of Wisconsin				X
Yale University				Х

# **Pharmacy**

PharmD								
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups		
Hampton University		Х						
Nova Southeastern University			Х					
Temple University						X		
Texas Southern University		Х						
University of California, San Diego						Х		
University of Michigan						Х		
University of New Mexico			Х					
University of Pittsburgh						X		
University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio			Х					
Xavier University of Louisiana		Х						

Pharmaceutical Sciences							
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni	
						Groups	
Florida A&M University		X					
Hampton University		Х					
Howard University		Х					

Temple University				Х
Texas Southern University	Х			
University of California, San Diego				Х
University of California, San Francisco				
University of Michigan				Х
University of New Mexico		Х		
University of Pittsburgh				Х
University of Washington				Х
University of Wisconsin				Х

### **Public Health**

	Public Health					
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Florida A&M University		Х				
Harvard University						X
Johns Hopkins University						X
Morgan State University		Х				
Temple University						X
University of California, Los Angeles						
University of Maryland						Х
University of Pittsburgh						Х

Biostatistics						
School	ANSI	НВСИ	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Brown University						Х

Columbia University			Х
Emory University			Х
Harvard University			Х
Johns Hopkins University			Х
University of California, Los Angeles			
University of Michigan			Х
University of Pennsylvania			Х
University of Pittsburgh			Х
University of Washington			Х
Yale University			Х

Environmental and Occupational Health						
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Florida International University			Х			
Harvard University						X
Johns Hopkins University						X
University of California, Los Angeles						
University of Michigan						X
University of Pittsburgh						X
University of Washington						X
Yale University						X

	Epiden	niology				
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Brown University						X
Columbia University						X
Cornell University						X
Emory University						X
Harvard University						X
Jackson State University		Х				
Johns Hopkins University						X
Florida International University			Х			
University of California, Los Angeles						
University of California, San Diego						X
University of Hawaii at Manoa				Х		
University of Maryland						X
University of Miami			Х			
University of Michigan						X
University of Pennsylvania						X
University of Pittsburgh						X
University of Washington						X
Yale University						X

### **Schools of Health Sciences**

Physical Therapy						
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Columbia University						X
Duke University						X
Emory University						X
Mount Saint Mary University			Х			
University of California- San Francisco						X
University of Maryland						X
University of Pittsburgh						X
University of Washington						X
University of Wisconsin						X

### **Schools of Medicine**

School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Columbia University College of Physicians and	ı					
Surgeons						X
(Cornell) Weill Cornell Medical College						X
Dartmouth Medical School						X
Duke University						X
Emory University School of Medicine						X
Harvard Medical School						X
Howard University College of Medicine		Х				
Johns Hopkins School of Medicine						X
Meharry Medical College		Х				
New York University						X
Penn State Hershey College of Medicine						X
Stanford School of Medicine						X
Temple University School of Medicine						X
Tuskegee University of Louisiana		Х				
University of California, San Diego School of Medicine						X
University of California, San Francisco School of Medicine						
(UCLA) David Geffen School of Medicine						
University of Miami Leonard M. Miller School of Medicine			Х			
University of Michigan Medical School						X
University of New Mexico School of Medicine			Х			
University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine						Х
University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine						X
University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio			Х			
University of Virginia School of Medicine					1	X
University of Wisconsin School of Medicine					1	X
Washington University in St. Louis					1	X
Yale School of Medicine						X

### **School of Social Work**

	·				•	
School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Barry University			Х			
Boston College						X
Clark Atlanta University		Х				
Columbia University						X
Florida International University			X			
Howard University		Х				
Jackson State University		Х				
Morgan State University		X				
New York University						X
Norfolk State University		Х				
Ohio State University						X
University of Hawaii at Manoa				Х		
University of Maryland						X
University of Pennsylvania						X
University of Pittsburgh						X
University of Washington						X
Washington University in St. Louis						X

### **School of Law**

School	ANSI	HBCU	HIS	NHSI	TCU	Minority Alumni Groups
Brown University						Х
Columbia University						X
Cornell University						X
Duke University						X
Emory University						X
Florida International University		Х				
Georgetown University						X
Harvard University						X
Howard University		Х				
New York University						Х
Penn State University						Х

Princeton University			X
Saint Thomas University	Х		
Stanford University			X
Temple University			Х
University of California Los Angeles			X
University of La Verne	Х		
University of Hawaii at Manoa		Χ	
University of Maryland			X
University of Michigan			Х
University of Pennsylvania			X
University of Pittsburgh			Х
University of Virginia			Х
University of Washington			Х
Washington University in St. Louis			Х
Whitter College	Х		
Yale University			Х

### **Master List of Schools in Guide**

# **Alaska Native and Native Hawaiian-Serving Institutions**

University of Alaska – Fairbanks www.uaf.edu 907-474-7211

University of Hawaii at Manoa www.uhm.hawaii.edu 808-956-8111

# **Historically Black Colleges and Universities**

Alabama A&M University www.aamu.edu 256-372-5000	Norfolk State University www.nsu.edu 757-823-8600
Alabama State University www.alasu.edu 334-229-4800	North Carolina A&T State University www.ncat.edu 336-334-7500
Bowie State University www.bowiestate.edu 877-77-BOWIE	North Carolina Central University www.nccu.edu 919-530-6100
Clark Atlanta University www.cau.edu 404-880-8000	Prairie View A&M University www.pvamu.edu 936-261-3311
Coppin State University www.coppin.edu 1-800-635-3674	South Carolina State University www.scsu.edu 1-800-260-5956
Delaware State University www.desu.edu 302-857-6060	Southern University & A&M College www.subr.edu 225-771-4500
Fayetteville State University www.uncfsu.edu 910-672-111	Tennessee State University www.tnstate.edu 615-963-5000
Florida A&M University www.famu.edu 850-599-3000	Texas Southern University www.tsu.edu 713-313-7011
Grambling State University www.gram.edu 800-569-4714	Tuskegee University www.Tuskegee.edu 334-727-8011
Hampton University www.hamptonu.edu 757-727-5000	University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff www.uapb.edu 870-575-8000
Howard University www.howard.edu 202-806-6100	University of Maryland Eastern Shore www.umes.edu 410-651-7747

Jackson State University www.jsums.edu 800-848-6817	Virginia State University www.vsu.edu 804-524-5000
Langston University www.langston.edu 405-466-2231	Virginia Union University www.vuu.edu 804-257-5600
Meharry Medical College www.aamu.edu 615-327-6336	Virginia University of Lynchburg www.vul.edu 434-528-5276
Morehouse School of Medicine www.msm.edu 404-752-1500	Winston Salam State University www.wssu.edu 336-750-2000
Morgan State University www.morgan.edu 443-885-3333	Xavier University of Louisiana www.xula.edu 504-486-7411

# **Hispanic-Serving Institutions**

California Albizu University www.albizu.edu 1-800-631-1835	Minnesota University of St. Thomas www.stthomas.edu 651-962-5000
California State University  • Fresno www.csufresno.edu 559-278-4240  • Fullerton www.fullerton.edu	New Mexico New Mexico State University www.nmsu.edu 575-646-0111
657-278-2011 • Long Beach <u>www.csulb.edu</u> 562-985-4111	University of New Mexico www.unm.edu 505-277-0111
• LA <u>www.calstatela.edu</u> 323-343-3000	New York City College of New York, CUNY www1.ccny.cuny.edu 212-650-7000
La Sierra University www.lasierra.edu 1-800-874-5587	New York Mount St. Mary's University www.msmc.edu

University of California, Merced	Pennsylvania  Eastern University www.eastern.edu 610-341-5800
www.ucmerced.edu 209-228-4400	
University of La Verne www.laverne.edu 909-593-3511	Texas Our Lady of the Lake University www.ollusa.edu 210-434-6711
Whittier College www.whitter.edu 562-907-4200	Texas A&M Corpus Christi www.tamucc.edu 361-825-5700
Florida <b>Barry University</b> <a href="https://www.barry.edu">www.barry.edu</a> 305-899-3000	Texas A&M International University www.tamiu.edu 956-326-2100
University of Miami www.miami.edu 305-284-2211	Texas A&M University Kingsville www.tamuk.edu 361-593-2111
Florida International University www.fiu.edu 305-348-2000	University of Texas at El Paso www.utep.edu (915) 747-5000
St. Thomas University www.stu.edu 1-800-367-9010	University of Texas at San Antonio www.utsa.edu 210-458-4011
Nova Southeastern University www.nova.edu 800-541-6682	University of Texas- Rio Grande Valley www.utrgu.edu 956-665-3661
	University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio www.uthscsa.edu 210-567-7000

# **Tribal Colleges and Universities**

New Mexico Navajo Technical College www.navajotech.edu_505-786-5644	South Dakota Oglala Lakota College www.olc.edu 605-455-6022
Institute of American Indian Arts <a href="https://www.iaia.edu">www.iaia.edu</a> 505-424-2300	Sinte Gleska University www.sintegleska.edu 605-856-5880

North Dakota	
Sitting Bull College – (BA, BS, MS)	
www.sittingbull.edu 701-854-3861	

### **All Other Institutions**

Brown University www.brown.edu 401-863-1000	University of California, Los Angeles www.ucla.edu 310-825-4321
Columbia University www.columbia.edu 212-854- 1754	University of California, San Diego www.ucsd.edu 858-534-2230
Cornell University <a href="https://www.cornell.edu">www.cornell.edu</a> 607-254-4636	University of California, San Francisco www.ucsf.edu 415-476-9000
Dartmouth College www.dartmouth.edu 603-646-1110	
Duke University www.duke.edu 919-684-8111	University of Maryland www.umd.edu 301-405-1000
Emory University <a href="https://www.emory.edu">www.emory.edu</a> 404-727-6123	University of Michigan www.umich.edu 734-764-1817
Georgetown University <a href="https://www.georgetown.edu">www.georgetown.edu</a> 202) 687-0100	University of Pennsylvania www.upenn.edu 215-898-5000
Harvard University www.harvard.edu 617- 495-1000	University of Pittsburgh www.pitt.edu 412-624-4141
Johns Hopkins University www.jhu.edu 410-516-8000	University of Virginia www.virginia.edu 434-924-0311

New York University www.nyu.edu 212-998- 2415	University of Washington www.washington.edu 206-543-2100
Penn State University www.psu.edu 814-865-4700	University of Wisconsin www.wisc.edu 608-263-2400
Princeton University <a href="https://www.princeton.edu">www.princeton.edu</a> 609- 258-3000	Virginia Tech www.vt.edu 540-231-6000
Stanford University www.stanford.edu 650-723-2300	Washington University in St. Louis www.wustl.edu 314-935-5000
Temple University www.temple.edu 215-204-7000	Yale University www.yale.edu 203-432-4771

# **Minority Alumni Groups**

Brown University	
Asian/Asian American Alumni Alliance	alumni.brown.edu/orgs/A4
Brown University Latino Alumni Council	alumni.brown.edu/orgs/BULAC
Inman Page Black Alumni Council	alumni.brown.edu/orgs/IPC

Columbia University	
Asian Columbia Alumni Association	www.acaa95.org
Black Alumni Council Columbia University	columbiabac.org
Latino Alumni Association of Columbia University	alumni.columbia.edu/alumni- community/alumniclubs/affiliated-organizations

Cornell University	
Cornell Asian Alumni Association	caaa.alumni.cornell.edu

Cornell Native American Alumni Association	www.aip.cornell.edu/cals/aip/alumni
Cornell Black Alumni Association	cbaa1976.com
Cornell Korean Alumni Association	cornellckaa.org
Cornell Latino Alumni Association	www.claany.org

Dartmouth College	
Dartmouth Asian Pacific American Alumni Assoc	www.dartmouth.org/affiliated/dapaaa
Black Alumni of Dartmouth Association	www.dartmouth.org/affiliated/bada
Native American Alumni Association of Dartmouth	www.dartmouth.org/affiliated/naaad
Dartmouth Association of Latino Alumni	www.dartmouth.org/affiliated/DALA

<b>Duke University</b>		
Duke University Black Alumni Connection		
Duke University Chinese Alumni Affinity Group	www.duk	ealumni.com/alumni-communities/affinity-
Duke University Hispanic/Latino Alumni Assoc	groups	ealummi.com/alummi-communities/ammity-
Emory University		
Alumnae and Women of Emory		
Association of Emory Muslim Alumni		ununu alumni amaru adu/ahantara
Caucus of Emory Black Alumni		www.alumni.emory.edu/chapters- andgroups/interest-groups/index.html

Georgetown University	
African American Advisory Board	alumni.georgetown.edu/ccg/ccg_5.html
Latin American Alliance	laa.georgetown.edu/

### **Harvard University**

Harvard African Students Alumni Network	
Harvard Arab Alumni Association	
Harvard Asian American Alumni Alliance	_
Harvard Black Alumni Society	_
Harvard South Asian Alumni Alliance	
Native American Alumni of Harvard	www.clubsandsigs.harvard.edu/

Johns Hopkins University	
Society of Black Alumni	alumni.jhu.edu/soba

New York University	
Multicultural Alumni Group	
NYU Women's Initiative	alumni.nyu.edu/s/1068/rightcol.aspx?sid=1068&gid=1&pgid=316

Penn State University	
African American Alumni Organization	
Latino Alumni Interest Group	www.alumni.psu.edu/groups/aig

Princeton University	
Asian American Alumni Association	www.a4princeton.org
Association of Black Princeton Alumni	www.princeton-abpa.org
Association of Latino Princeton Alumni	www.princetonlatinos.org
Stanford University	
Stanford Asian Pacific American Alumni Club	www.sapaac.org

Stanford National Black Alumni Association	alumni.stanford.edu/get/page/groups/overview/?group _id=0038990331
Stanford Chicano/Latino Alumni Association	alumni.stanford.edu/get/page/groups/overview/?group _id=0038990332
Stanford Native American Alumni Association	alumni.stanford.edu/get/page/groups/overview/?group _id=0038990330

<b>Temple University</b>	
Black Alumni Alliance	www.myowlspace.com/s/705/index.aspx?sid=705&gid=1&pgid=748

University of California, San Diego	
Black Alumni Council	
Chicano Alumni Council	alumni.ucsd.edu/s/1170/PageB.aspx?sid=1170
Native American Alumni Council	&gid=1&pgid=330

University of Maryland	
Asian Pacific American Alumni Network	
Black Alumni Network	http://alumni.umd.edu/s/1132/index.aspx?sid=11
Latino Alumni Network	32&gid=1&pgid=885

University of Michigan	
African American Alumni Council	aaac.umclubs.com
Hispanic Alumni Council	hac.umclubs.com

University of Pennsylvania	
Asian Alumni Network	www.upaan.org

Association of Latino Alumni	www.alumni.upenn.edu/ala/index.html	
Association of Native Alumni	www.alumni.upenn.edu/ana/index.html	
Black Alumni Society	www.alumni.upenn.edu/bas/index.html	

University of Pittsburgh		
African American Alumni Council	www.alumni.pitt.edu/aaac	

University of Virginia	
Asian and Asian Pacific American Alumni Network	
Bolivar Network	www.alumni.virginia.edu/reunions/interestgroups.aspx

University of Washington	
Multicultural Alumni Partnership	www.washington.edu/alumni/meet/groups/map.html

University of Wisconsin		
African American Alumni Association	www.uwalumni.com/home/chaptersandaffiliates/	
TAMERICAN INGIAN AILIMNI COUNCII		
Hispanic Latino Alumni Association	affiliategroupslist/affiliategroupslist.aspx	

Virginia Tech	
African American/Black Alumni	
American/Native Indian Alumni	
Asian/Pacific Islander Alumni	
Hispanic/Latino Alumni	www.alumni.vt.edu/multicultural

ashington University in St. Louis	Washington	University in	St.	Louis		
-----------------------------------	------------	---------------	-----	-------	--	--

Black Alumni Council	www.wustlconnections.com/default.aspx?page=SpecialInterestGroups

Yale University	
Association of Asian American Alumni	
Association of Native American Alumni	
Yale Black Alumni Association	
Yale Latino Alumni	aya.yale.edu/find/sig

### **Professional Associations**

Business	
Asian Women in Business	www.awib.org
Association of Latino Professionals in Finance and Accounting	www.alpfa.org
American Society of Women Accountants	www.aswa.org
National Association of African Americans in Human Resources	www.naaahr.us
National Association of Asian American Professionals	www.naaap.org
National Association of Black Accountants	www.nabainc.org
National Black MBA Association, Inc.	www.nbmbaa.org
National Society for Hispanic Professionals	network.nshp.org
National Society of Hispanic MBAS	www.nshmba.org
The National Association of Negro Business and Professional	
Women's Clubs, Inc.	www.nanbpwc.org

Economics	
American Economics Association: Committee on the Status of	
Minority Groups in the Economics Profession	www.vanderbilt.edu/AEA/CSMGEP
American Economics Association: Committee on the Status of	
Women in the Economics Profession	www.cswep.org
National Economic Association	www.neaecon.org

Engineering	
American Indian Science and Engineering Society	www.aises.org

Black Graduate Engineering and Science Students of UC Berkeley	_	www.eecs.berkeley.edu/Students/ organizations.shtml#bgess
Korean-American Scientists and Engineers Association	W	www.ksea.org
Latinos in Science and Engineering	W	vww.maes-natl.org
National Assoc. of Multicultural Engineering Program Advoca	tes <u>v</u>	vww.namepa.org
National GEM Consortium (Graduate Degrees for Minorities in Engineering & Science)		vww.gemfellowship.org
National Organization for the Professional Advancement of Black Chemists and Chemical Engineers		vww.nobcche.org
National Society of Black Engineers	W	vww.nsbe.org
Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers		oneshpe.shpe.org
Society of Women Engineers		ocietyofwomenengineers.swe.org
Women in Engineering ProActive Network		vww.wepan.org
Higher Education		
American Association of Hispanics in Higher Education, Inc.	www.a	aahhe.org
American Association of University Women	www.a	aauw.org
Association of Black Women in Higher Education	www.abwhe.org	
Association on Higher Education and Disability	www.ahead.org	
National Association for Equal Opportunity in Higher		
Education	www.i	nafeo.org
Women in Higher Education	www.	wihe.com

Law	
Homer S. Brown Law Association	www.hsbla.org
National Conference of Black Lawyers	www.ncbl.org

Library	
Asian Pacific American Librarians Association	www.apalaweb.org
Black Caucus of the American Library Association, Inc.	www.bcala.org
Chinese American Librarians Association	www.cala-web.org

Mathematics	
Association for Women in Mathematics	www.awm-math.org
Caucus for Women in Statistics	www.caucusforwomeninstatistics.com
SUMMA Program of the Mathematical	
Association of America	www.maa.org/SUMMA/archive/SUMMA WL.HTM

Psychology	
Asian American Psychological Association	www.aapaonline.org
Association of Black Psychologists	www.abpsi.org
National Latina/o Psychological Association	www.nlpa.ws

Science	
American Indian Science and Engineering Society	www.aises.org
American Physical Society – Minorities in Physics	www.aps.org/programs/minorities
American Physical Society – Women in Physics	www.aps.org/programs/women
Association of Black Sociologists	www.associationofblacksociologists.org
Association of Black Anthropologists	www.aaanet.org/sections/aba/htdocs/
Association of Latina and Latino Anthropologists	www.aaanet.org/sections/alla/
Association for Women in Science	www.awis.org
Committee on the Advancement of Women Chemists	coach.uoregon.edu
Korean-American Scientists and Engineers Association	www.ksea.org
Mexican American Engineers and Scientists	www.maes-natl.org
National Association for Black Geologists and Geophysicists	www.nabgg.com
National Organization for the Professional Advancement of Black Chemists and Chemical Engineers	www.nobcche.org
National Society of Black Physicists	www.nsbp.org
National Society of Hispanic Physicists	www.hispanicphysicists.org
Society for Advancement of Chicanos and Native Americans in Science	www.sacnas.org
Sociologists for Women in Society	www.socwomen.org

Social Work	
National Association of Black Social Workers	www.nabsw.org
National Association of Puerto Rican and Hispanic Social	
Workers	www.naprhsw.com

Technology	
African American Women in Technology	www.aawit.net
Anita Borg Institute for Women and Technology	anitaborg.org
Coalition to Diversify Computing	www.ncsa.illinois.edu/Outreach/CDC
Committee on the Status of Women in Computing Research	www.cra-w.org
Latinos in Information Sciences and Technology Association	www.a-lista.org
Women in Technology	www.witi.com

## **Health Sciences**

Medicine/Public Health	
American Association of Physicians of Indian Origin	aapiusa.org
American Medical Association Minority Affairs Section	www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/about- ama/ourpeople/member-groups- sections/minorityaffairs-section.page
American Public Health Association: Asian Pacific Islander Caucus	www.apicaucus.org
APHA: American Indian, Alaska Native and Native Hawaiian Caucus	www.aiannhcaucus.com
APHA: Black Caucus of Health Workers	www.apha.org
APHA: Latino Caucus	www.latinocaucus-apha.org
Asian and Pacific Islander American Health Forum	www.apiahf.org
Association of American Indian Physicians	www.aaip.org

	www.meldi.snre.umich.edu/node/17592
Association of Minority Health Professions Schools, Inc.	
Chinese American Physicians' Society	www.caps-ca.org
National Association of Medical Minority Educators,	
Inc.	www.nammenational.org
National Hispanic Medical Association	www.nhmamd.org
National Medical Association	www.nmanet.org

Nursing	
Asian American/Pacific Islander Nurses Association, Inc.	www.aapina.org
National Alaskan Native American Indian Nurses Association, Inc.	www.nanainanurses.org
National Association of Hispanic Nurses	www.thehispanicnurses.org
National Association of Indian Nurses of America	www.nainausa.com
National Black Nurses Association, Inc.	www.nbna.org
National Coalition of Ethnic Minority Nurse Associations	www.ncemna.org
Philippine Nurses Association of America, Inc.	mypnaa.com

Pharmacy	
Asian Association of Schools of Pharmacy	www.aaspnet.org
Association of Black Health-System Pharmacists	www.myabhp.org

### **Directories and Job Posting Websites**

#### Academic Diversity Search, Inc.

- A nationwide employment resource specializing in connecting women and minorities with academic
  institutions that truly value diversity. Faculty, executive, staff and administrative openings can be posted
  online.
- www.academicdiversitysearch.com

#### BlackPhD.com

- An online community for black PhD candidates and degree holders. Employers can post jobs and search a resume database.
- www.blackphd.com

#### **Committee on Institutional Cooperation Doctoral Directory**

- A listing of doctoral degree recipients who are members of groups underrepresented in higher education and who are alumni of the universities of the Committee on Institutional Cooperation. The Directory is promoted among hiring committees at CIC member universities, and the searchable, online database is freely available to the public.
- www.cic.net/Home/Students/DoctoralDirectory/Introduction.aspx

#### DiverseJobs.net

- The online job posting site of the print and online magazine, Diverse: Issues In Higher Education.
- www.diversejobs.net

#### **Diversity Web**

- Diversity Web is an interactive resource hub for higher education. The DiversityWeb project is
  housed within the Office of Diversity, Equity and Global Initiatives at the Association of American
  Colleges and Universities (AAC&U). The website is a comprehensive resource which includes
  information on diversity innovations, faculty and staff development, research and trends, and a variety
  of other topics. Position announcements can be posted online.
- www.diversityweb.org

#### **Faculty for the Future**

- FacultyForTheFuture.org is the only website dedicated to linking a diverse pool of women and
  underrepresented minority candidates from engineering, science, and business with faculty and
  research positions at universities across the country. After becoming a member, institutions can post
  job openings and search the resume database. There is currently no fee for membership or job
  postings.
- www.engr.psu.edu/fff

#### Ford Foundation Fellows Directory

- This directory contains information on Ford Foundation Postdoctoral fellowship recipients awarded since 1980 and Ford Foundation Predoctoral and Dissertation fellowship recipients awarded since 1986. It was created to serve as a resource for university officials seeking to diversify their faculty, minority students looking for mentors and role models, and scholars interested in establishing collaborative projects.
- nrc58.nas.edu/FordFellowDirect/Main/Main.aspx

#### **Future Black Faculty Database**

- Developed by the Black Graduate Engineering and Science Students of UC Berkeley, this database contains records of doctoral candidates, recent graduates, and professionals of African descent seeking tenure-track university faculty positions. The Black Faculty Database contains contact information for faculty of African descent who support the exchange of resources among future and current faculty members.
- BGESS 282 Cory Hall, (510) 643-2026, officers@bgess.berkeley, coe.berkeley.edu/contact-us

#### IMDiversity.com

- Includes links to "villages" which include articles and information specific to each minority group. Jobs
  can be posted online for a fee. African-American Village Asian-American Village HispanicAmerican Village Native-American Village Women's Village Minorities' Global Village
- www.imdiversity.com

#### **Inside Higher Ed**

☐ Inside Higher Ed is an online source for news, opinion and jobs for all of higher education. Jobs can be posted for a fee. ☐ <a href="www.insidehighered.com">www.insidehighered.com</a>

#### **INSIGHT Into Diversity**

- INSIGHT Into Diversity is a leading national equal opportunity employment magazine and website, which serves employers looking to find diverse, dynamic talent the fields of higher education, healthcare, government and business. Job openings can be posted online or in the print publication.
- www.insightintodiversity.com

#### Latinos in Higher Ed

- An online job posting site that gives the option (for an additional fee) of searching the resume database.
- www.latinosinhighered.com

#### MFAD: The Minority Faculty Applicant Database (The Academic Network, Inc.)

- MFAD's primary goal is connecting interested minority candidates for faculty employment directly to academic institutions. Job postings are sent directly to each MFAD registrant (currently over 4000), to the website, and to various other boards and listservs.
- www.theacademicnetwork.org

#### National Minority Faculty Identification Program

- The National Minority Faculty Identification Program is a tool designed to help connect minority faculty
  with institutions of higher education. Candidates may enter their name and information into the
  database and then search for available jobs posted by our member institutions. Likewise, institutions
  may, for an annual subscription, have access to search the database for qualified minority candidates
  and post their job openings.
- www.southwestern.edu/natfacid/index.php

#### Southern Regional Education Board Doctoral Scholars Directory

• A database that showcases more than 1000 accomplished doctoral scholars and successful Ph.D. recipients. Access to the database can be obtained through a yearly subscription.

• home.sreb.org/dsd/scholardirectory2.0

### **The Tribal Employment Newsletter**

- The Tribal Employment Newsletter is used by employers nationally to increase the effectiveness of their diversity recruitment effort in reaching Native Americans. For a fee, jobs can be posted online.
- www.nativejobs.com

### **Publications and Journals**

General	
Equal Opportunity Publications, Inc.	www.eop.com
Hispanic Network Magazine	www.hnmagazine.com
Indian Country Today	www.indiancountrytoday.com
Insight Into Diversity	www.insightintodiversity.com
Native American Times	www.nativetimes.com
New Pittsburgh Courier	www.newpittsburghcourieronline.com

Higher Education	
Diverse Issues in Higher Education	www.diverseeducation.com
Journal of Hispanic Higher Education	http://jhh.sagepub.com/
Pennsylvania Black Conference on Higher Education	www.pbcohe.org
The Black Collegian Online	www.blackcollegian.com
The Chronicle of Higher Education	http://chronicle.com
The Hispanic Outlook in Higher Education	www.hispanicoutlook.com
The Journal of Blacks in Higher Education	www.jbhe.com
Tribal College Journal of American Indian Higher Education	www.tribalcollegejournal.org

Job-Specific	
Diversity/Careers in Engineering & Information Technology	www.diversitycareers.com
	www.minoritynurse.com/subscribeminority-
Minority Nurse Magazine	nurse-magazine
Minority Engineer (EOP, Inc.)	www.eop.com/mags-ME.php
Woman Engineer (EOP, Inc.)	www.eop.com/mags-WE.php